DERRY TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Minutes, March 4, 2014 Regular Meeting

7:00 p.m.

Vincent DeCario., Chairman, called the regular meeting of the Derry Township Board of Supervisors to order held in the Municipal Building at 5321 Route 982, Derry, PA at 7:00 p.m. and lead the group with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by James Prohaska to adjourn the previous meeting.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Members present were: David Slifka, James Prohaska, and Vincent DeCario-Supervisors; Terry Giannini, Code Enforcement Officer; and John Rushford, Solicitor

Announcements: Thanked residents for being patient during winter snow storms

Open to the Public: State police Sgt. Ryan Maher, station commander at the Kiski Barracks, gave a brief explanation of the Westmoreland County Camp Cadet Program and reported the number of call to the Greensburg and Kiski Barracks for the Township during 2013. A discussion was held.

Judy Knopsnider stated the Township did a great joy on Ruby Street but the gas company just dug it up and left a mess. Chairman Vincent DeCario stated the gas company is responsible to repair the road and he will contact them to see that it is taken care of.

Donald Hantz from 1407 Old Latrobe-Derry Road complained the township drivers are going to fast and splattering anti-skid on his vehicles which are parked along the road. He also has a water problem in his yard caused by a new culvert installed to divert water from his neighbor's garage. A discussion was held.

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to approve Minutes of February 4, 2014.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by James Prohaska to approve the payroll of February 13 and 27, 2014 for payment.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to approve the bills of February 12 and 26, 2014 for payment.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by James Prohaska to approve the Treasurer's Report for February 2014.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made David Slifka and seconded by James Prohaska to approve a holding tank agreement with Port-A-John Rental Company.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to approve Resolution No. 547-2014 requiring the Derry Township Volunteer Fire Department and the Eastern Derry Township Volunteer Fire Depart to obtain a full financial audit for the Year of 2013 and every three years thereafter.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by James Prohaska to recess until Tuesday, April 1, 2014 at 7 p.m.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.